# Mattea Williams

Email: mattea.composition@gmail.com | Website: matteacomposition.com (Email to request full address or phone number)

Address Languages:

Napa, California 94558 English



#### PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY:

Published composer with 6 years of composition training, 1 year of conducting instruction and 12 years of classical piano training. Proficiency in music theory, orchestration and choral/instrumental chamber ensemble conducting. Has 3 years of both private and classroom teaching experience across a variety of educational environments.

## **EDUCATION**

2019 - 2021	University of Texas at Austin, Butler School of Music - Graduate Program Master of Music Degree, Austin TX, May 2021 Emphasis: Composition   Primary piano, Secondary Voice
2016 - 2019	Baldwin Wallace Conservatory of Music - Undergraduate Program Bachelor of Music Degree, Berea OH, May 2019 Emphasis: Composition

## Studied With-

# **Composition:**

- Professor Omar Thomas, 2021
- Dr. Yivgeny Sharlat & Dr. Donald Grantham 2019-2020
- Dr. Clint Needham & Dr. Jonathan Sokol 2016-2019

## Conducting:

Dr. Brenden Caldwell 2017-2018

#### Piano:

- Professor Mary Dobrea-Grindahl, 2016-2019
- Sophia Tsarfin, 2008-2016

#### Voice:

• Professor Tracy Grady, 2017-2019

#### **Choir:**

• Professor Jordan Saul, 2016-2019

## WORK EXPERIENCE

2023 - 2024	Napa Valley Unified School District
2022 - 2023	Justin Siena Choir Assistant Teacher and Accompanist, Napa CA
2021 - 2023	Napa School of Music Private Piano and Voice Lesson Teacher (all ages), Napa CA
2022	American Canyon High School Theater Music Director - Spring Musical, American Canyon CA
2022	Blue Oak Middle School Guest Music Director - Spring Vocal Music Performance, Napa CA
2020 - 2021	University of Texas at Austin, Butler School of Music Assistant Teacher - History of Music and Film Undergraduate Course, Austin TX

#### PERFORMANCE EXPERIENCE

# American Canyon High School:

• 25th Annual Putnam High School Spelling Bee - Performed with and conducted pit musicians/coached theater vocals

# Baldwin Wallace Treble Choir (2016-2019) Notable Performances:

- 2018 Ohio Music Education Conference
- Elements Choral Concert 2017

# Napa Valley Youth Symphony - Sinfonia:

• 2013 NVYSO Sinfonia Concert - played clarinet in the ensemble

- Music Notation Software Sibelius, Musescore
- Music Theory Net Note Identification Practice Online
- Digital Audio Workstations Logic Pro
- Video Conferencing Software Zoom, Google Classroom, Skype
- Online Course Hosting Sites Canvas, Blackboard